

FW: DRAFT Slide Deck of Pension Asset Options - Follo-Up to Associate Deputy Meeting

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 29 Nov 2016 12:07:57 -0500
Attachments: OTPP Asset Options.pptx (332.01 kB)

Hi Cindy

Nelson has drafted a deck for EDU to feed into on OTPP options. There are placeholders throughout for their parts. Would you prefer to review this version before it is sent to EDU, or review only once its completed?

Thanks
Sarah

From: Tam, Nelson (TBS)
Sent: November-28-16 2:11 PM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: DRAFT Slide Deck of Pension Asset Options - Follo-Up to Associate Deputy Meeting

Sarah

As discussed, attached is the draft of the subject slide deck.

Nelson
X20514